



ADDENDUM 2

Project: Jorstad Feeders URD Cable 500MCM IFB

Date: 8/31/2026

To: Prospective Bidders

From: Jeremiah Waugh, PE-Engineering Manager for PUD1

Cc: Kristin Masteller-General Manager for PUD1; Katie Arnold-Director of Business for PUD1; Jordan Adams-Utility Purchasing

ADDENDUM

Bidder shall sign and attach a copy of this Addendum with Bid Proposal.

Changes and clarifications to the Bid Documents and IFB for the above-referenced project are as follows:

- Mason PUD 1 will accept a letter of BABA compliance with the bid in advance of a certified BABA certificate sent upon receipt of order.

Acknowledgement of receipt of Addendum: _____

SIGNATURE OF BIDDER